From: Mehrdad @endpoint-inc.com [mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com]
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 12:08 PM

To:  Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health; ram@endpoint-inc.com
Subject: [Fwd: FW: Fact Sheet distribution]

Hi Steven:

Following your request, we have followed up with our client and they have
indeed completed their preparation of the Fact Sheet for the property at 7272
San Ramon Rd in Dublin. They are ready to send the Fact Sheet out, but were
interested in your thoughts on the questions below regarding the distribution
of the Fact Sheet.

Can you please let us know your thoughts so the Fact Sheet can go out?
We have initiated SVE operations and it would be good for the neighbors to see
the fact sheet concurrent to these efforts.

Thanks in advance.

Mehrdad

*From:* Jim Roessler

*Sent:* Tuesday, August 04, 2009 3:58 PM

*To:* 'Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health'

*Cc:* 'mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com’; GabrielHC8@aol.com; DWP5334@aol.com;
jpark1015@gmail.com; bburrowsre@aol.com

*Subject:* Fact Sheet distribution

Steven,

I left a message on your voicemail about the distribution of the Fact
Sheet for the Lamps Plus Center in Dublin, Your voice did indicate that
you would be out of town until Monday August 17”th . In any case, our
questions are:

1. Would you like us to send out the Fact Sheet? We have already
supplied you with a list of the parties you requested previously.

2. If we send them out, would we do so in blank envelopes — or what
would be the return address on the envelope?

3. If we send them out, how would we show proof that we had sent them?

4. Any other comments you would have about the distribution of the Fact
Sheet

file://IN|/...AAA_HazMat_Technical/LOP-CUPA-TEAMS/LOP/Caseworker%20Electronic%20Files/RO2863%20CORRES_2009-8-21.txt[8/24/2009 10:42:51 AM]



Jim Roessler

Roessler Investment Group
360 Post Street, Suite 602
San Francisco, CA 94108
Phone: (415) 837-3722
Fax: (415) 837-3717

Email: Jim@RoesslerInvestmentGroup.com
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